

City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 
Updated on: 02/25/2019

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal # SC0-23 titled Audio System for Seattle Center Mural Upgrade released on 02/05/2019. The due date and time for responses has been changed to 03/07/2019; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	02/12/2019
	02/12/2019
	City Initiated – Rescheduled Pre-Bid and Revised bid due date
	
	Due to the recent inclement weather we have experienced, the schedule has been revised as follows: See Page 1, Table 1: Solicitation Schedule. Revise to read:

Pre-Bid Conference (Optional) - 02/20/2019; 3:00PM
Deadline for Questions – 02/22/219
Sealed Bids Due to the City – 03/07/2019; 3:00PM

	2
	02/12/2019
	02/13/2019
	City Initiated – Revised Adamson S-10 Speaker configuration
	.
	See Page 3, Section 5: Specifications and Scope of Work. Revise 2.2 SPEAKER CABINETS and CONTROL to read: six S10 speakers and six S10N speakers.
https://www.adamsonsystems.com/en/product/s-series/s10n
See Page 11, Section 7, Item 4 Bid Offer Form: Line 1 Adamson S10 Line Array Cabinet revise Qty to 6. Add line item for S10N speakers Qty 6

	
	02/15/2019
	02/22/2019
	Item 2 Adamson S19 Subwoofer NL4. The model number should read S119, not S19
	
	Correct, Adamson S119 Subwoofer https://adamsonsystems.com/Support/Downloads/SPEC_SHEETS/S_SERIES/S119_Technical_Data.pdf 

	4
	02/15/2019
	02/22/2019
	Item 6 Olympic Case 12RU Fastrack amp rack; how deep does the case need to be? Please give us measurement from rail to rail or cover to cover.
	http://olycase.com/2016/10/fastpack-rack/ 
Olympic Case Company Fastpack Shockmount Racks. The rack must be deep enough to fit a Lab Gruppen D80:4L Amplifier which is 18-1/2” from rack ears to rear edge. We also want each rack to have an internal sleeve shockmounted inside the main rack case.
	

	5
	02/15/2019
	02/22/2019
	Item 6 Olympic Case 12RU Fastrack amp rack, do you need casters?
	Yes
	

	6
	02/15/2019
	02/22/2019
	Item 6 Olympic Case 12RU Fastrack amp rack, what color would you like the case to be?
	Black, 
http://olycase.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/10865064_1386782338284810_352148682_n.jpg 

	

	7
	02/15/2019
	0222/2019/
	Item 14 TBD 12 Space Rack. We need more specifics on the rack please: front and rear rails, doors, shelves, screws, blank panels, casters??? Is there a preferred vendor?
	Same Olympic Fastpack rack case as described above 
http://olycase.com/fastpack-cases/ 
	

	8
	02/20/2019
	02/22/2019
	Question on Section 5, Specification and Scope of Work, Page 4, Prohibition on Advance Payments

Adamson Speakers has a vendor payment policy of 50% down payment with order, balance due prior to shipment. These terms are noted on the MSRP quote from Adamson attached.

In light of this, is there something the City is able to do to work with the winning bidder on this to mitigate the bidder having to float the cost ($100K plus) of the Adamson (and other) products for 60 days? 

The 60-day calculation is based upon their normal lead time ARO at 3-4 weeks and shipping time from Canada at a week. Once we invoice then City of Seattle terms are I believe Net 30?
	
	The City will negotiate progress payment terms with the successful bidder to address the Manufacturers payment policy to mitigate the successful bidders float.

	9
	02/22/2019
	02/25/2019
	It appears that the model # for the cable is off at the end by one letter. It should read PC224T for standard application or TC224TP for Plenum application.

http://pub.tmb.com/ProPlex/DataCables/pdf/ProPlexT-LTR-web.pdf 
	
	Revise model # for cable to read  PC224T.
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